



Clár / Meeting Agenda

Ordinary Meeting

Navan Municipal District

10:00 a.m., 23rd March 2016, Navan Civic Offices

1 Confirmation of Minutes

1.1 Confirmation of minutes of Ordinary Meeting held on 24th February, 2016.

Confirmation of Minutes

1.2 Confirmation of minutes of Special Meeting held on 8th March, 2016.

2 Matters arising from the Minutes

3 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations

4 Statutory Business

4.1 Corporate Services

4.1.1 To receive a presentation on Event Management Guidelines.

4.1.2 To note Municipal District Allocations submitted by Councillors on behalf of Navan Municipal District.

4.1.3 Appointment of one Councillor to Navan Enterprise Centre Company Ltd. to fill the vacancy created following the election of former Councillor Shane Cassells, to Dáil Éireann.

4.2 Transportation

4.2.1 To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Navan



Clár / Meeting Agenda

Municipal District.

5 Notice of Question

5.1 Submitted by Councillor Sinéad Burke

“Can the Executive clarify the roles and responsibilities of both the Council and the Department of Education & Skills when granting planning permission for schools, specifically around suitable and safe traffic management plans for these developments?”

5.2 Submitted by Councillor Wayne Forde

“Does Meath County Council plan to carry out a feasibility study with a view to the construction of a public walkover across the N3 for public access and safety from north Navan to and from the town centre onto Abbey Road?”

5.3 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane

“What is the up-to-date situation with regard to the taking in charge process for the Millbrook Estate in Johnstown?”

6 Notice of Motion

6.1 Submitted by Councillor Wayne Forde

“Can I call on my fellow Councillors to fully support my motion of creating a memorial garden within Blackwater Park dedicated to the memory of the many young people of the town of Navan who have died tragically over the years and before their time.”

6.2 Submitted by Councillor Wayne Forde

“Can I call on the support of my fellow Councillors to support my motion of closing off an alleyway in Ferndale between house numbers 142 and 143?”

6.3 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane



Clár / Meeting Agenda

“That Navan Municipal District work along with local community groups on the town's litter black spots and strive towards improving our position on the litter league.”

6.4 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane

“That our town hall in Watergate Street will remain in the charge of Navan Municipal District, holding on to the present counter services.”

7 Correspondence

- 7.1 Correspondence received from Marie Broderick, An Garda Síochána in response to Notice of Item 7.2 – Notice of Motion as adopted at February ordinary meeting re full time Garda station in Johnstown.

8 Any Other Business

NB Please ensure mobile phones are switched off during council meeting.